[RPTIEE ST
i

LORCHCELNIC NI AR T T EO I

o el kb

g n S TR LY

it o s bt .

e ekt b

sk e it mdnd o crone

ks AR NPT iU e

£

AR1228

T
L .

303
NINETEENTH MEETING
- ; oF TE |
OREGON STATE ATR POLIBTION AUTHORTTY

o June 27, 1957 .
The nineteenth meeting of the Oregon State Air Pollution Anthority was called to
order by the Chairman at Z:GOIP.M. ‘Tharsday, June 27, 1'957 in Room 36, State Office
Building, 1400 S.W. 5th Ave,, Portland, Oregon; Those present were Carl E. Green, 7
Chairman, Merle S'. West, Vice Chairman, Mr, R. P. Dixen, Dr. Harold M.Ericksonm,

members and Curtiss M, Everts, Jr., Secretary, R. E. Hatchard, Chief of the Adr

" Pollution Control Section, W, J. Whitsell, Associate Engineer, R. B, Percy and

o d. R_. Faust, Chemists, State Board of Health,

MOTTION RE: '~ MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Secretary summarized the minutes of the'eighteenth_meeting beld December 13,
1956, The Chairman declared that if there were no corrections or additions the
minutes would stand approved as prepared by thé Secretary.

MOTION RE: ELECTICN OF OFFICERS

The Chairman stated that it was necessary to elect officers for the year of 1957. -
It was MOVED by Mr, Dixon and seconded by Mr. West and carried that Garl E.Green
be ré-elected Chairman of the Cregon State Air Pollutiqn Aathority for 1957. It
was MOVED by Mr. West and seconded by Dr. Erickson and carried that R, P. Dixon

be elected Vice-Chairman of the Authority for the year 195%.

TOLEDOY: GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPOi?.ATION'S Eraft Mi11

The Chalrman requested Mr. Hatchard to summarize the staff activities regarding the
contrel of air pollution from the CGeorgla-Pacific Corporati;on 's ‘krai‘t mill, now under
construction in Toledo. |

Mr, Hatchard stated that Georgia-Pacific Corpofation started construction in the
£all of 1956 of a 250 ton per day Kraft mill located in the scuthern section of

Toledo on the north bank of the Yaquina River.' He explained that the design of the

.mill facilities allows for future expansien te 500 tons eof pulp per' day. .




i

304

Fe stated that ‘the ‘pulp chips for the new Kraft idTl will :Bé'ijmade}i' from the
company 's Iumber mills in Toledo and é‘oos_ Bay and other:mﬂjj in 'thé vicinity.
He reported that the staff was conducting drea surveys in. Toledo to establish the
existing value of air po]lutant‘s such as particle fallout, suspended particnlate -

matter, sulfur dioxide and odors. He stated that the staff had conferred with

. Georgia-Pacific Corporation’s management and technical representatives regarding

the control facilities -and bhad reviewed the plans for the installation of‘f-gqilitieé
to cl,ont'rél the major disc’harge_s from the mill as follows:
- a, Polp digester blow and relief. gases and vapors qontrél include removal
" of condensible compounds followed by secondary treatment of npn-conde;ns_ibles
in an oxidation tower before discharge inte the atmosphere.
b. The black-liquer recovery boilér flue gases will pass through two. electro-
static precipitators in parallel which wili remove 95% of the particulate
matter before discharge. The boiler contn;ls will include an autoﬁatic"systém
to assure an excess of oxygen through the bofler to minimize the formation of
sulfides, -
¢. The Me ¥1ln recevery unit will be equipped with a2 two stage ‘dust contrel
. unit to prevent excessive discharge of lime. 7
Mr. Hatchard stated that the prepesed control facilities.should prevent the oceur-
rence of public misance cbnﬁtions in the future caused by the deposition of.

particulate matter but he pointed out there probably will be periods when objection—

" able odors are present, He explained that it is not possible to predict. the -

frequency or intensity of excesslive odors since there is little da{:a available re-
garding the Toleds meteorological conditions and the affects of the .local topo-

graphy, He stated that the odor contrels te be installed are equivaient to other

recently constructed kraft mills and that the staff had mo recommendations for

additional odor control at this time,
He stated that there is a recognized meed fer contirmed research and develep'rman’tl

by the pulp industry to develop further comtrol of kraft mill odors.




St d s

2 ST R

ABI

L5
i
5
if

8

o
Fot

T

305
He recommended .that the Authority grant tentative approval of the Georgia-Pacific
Corporation's plans for controls with the understanding that additional odor control
facilities will be provided if public mrisanees are created and that the area studies’

be contimed in cooperation with the city of Toledo.

‘MOTTON RE: ' GEORGIA-PACTFIC CORPORATION'S Kraft Mill in Toledo

Tt was MOVED by Mr: Dixon and seconded by Mr, West and carried to grant téntative

_ approval of the plans submitted by Georgia-Pacific with the qualification that ad-

ditional facilitiés may be réqui;'_ed if publie niisances —_are_ __créated- and also to
continme area surveys in cooperation with the éity of Toledo.

THE DALLES: Harvey Machine Gompany's’Alwmitum Reduction Mill

The Chairman requested Mr. Whitsell to report on activities regarding the Harvey |

Machine Company's Alunimum veduction mill, | ,
¥r. Whitsell reported that construction of the id11 was begmm last £all and Harvey
Machine Cempany expects to begin production of aluminum early in 1958. He explained
that the Soderberg process will be used and the method differs from the Reynolds

Metals Company mill at Troutdale in several respects which appear important in air

"pollution centrol since the escape of gases is eonfined to a small area close to

the anode, making eolléction mach easier and more complete, He stated that this
eliminates the need for handling and cleaning great volumes of air and there. should -

be less dust, too, in *l':he building area, since the manner of adding raw materials
permits maintenance of negativé pressure within the cell, ibus drawh_ng dusts into

tie collection system. He stated further that the Soderberg process lends itself

better to air pollution eontrol because in place of several pre-baked earbon eiectrodes,
there is & single steel-encased electrode which contams uncensclidated carbon

materials which bake into a hard material as the process contirues and the electrode

. is consumed, He reported that the staff had collected more than 300 air samples

" in The Dalles area and that these results indicate a "background" fluoride level

‘'of appreximately one part per billion which is typically low for small commmities

“with 1ittle industrial development, He stated that sampling would be resumed and




-an additional station woild be established at one of. the stations where Oregon.
State College will be collecting foliape samples. this summer and fall,
Mr. Whitsell I'eported'thaf the em had been notified in. April 1953 and that ) ; ‘:
the Aly Pellution Control statate proviﬂes for review of alr pollution contrel 7 -
dans and specificatlons tut to date no plans neor speeifications bave been received
. by the Authority. He stated that the Harvey Machine Company has assured the Au-
thority that the latest and most. complete control facilities will be provided,

but as yet no written description of -these faecilities has been. "reé:e;?.ved;,,‘

Mr, Whitsel) presented the following staff recommendatiens for consideration:

| 1. That the companmy be directed to submit plans and specifications Vde.sc'rj;bing

- the. air polintion control facilities. ‘

2. That the plans for control be considered by the members of the Authority
after review by the staff since x.:o‘ regulations have been adopted regarﬁj_ng
flue;ide concentration, |
3. That a staff member be amthorized to visit the nearest aluminum plan'i'.
using the Soderberg proecess,

The Chairmen-asked if any representatives of the Harvey Machine Gompany would like

to present_infemation at this time, _

Mr, Berbert Harvey, Vice-President appeared and stated that the process they are

using is a modified Soderberg meth;ﬂ and that theirf ¢ompany wonld install the mest

efficient controls that could be obtained, He explained that the delay in sib-

"mitting formal plans and specifications was caused because the company wished to

take advantage of the most recent technical developments,

The Chairman suggested that plans be submitted to the staff for-study as scon-as

‘possible, . 7

M, Rene E. Legault, Chief Process Enginecer, Harvey Aluminum Company, presented the

plans and sPecifications deécribing the proposed.control systems for The Dalles

- Alumirum Reducation Mill to the Authority.,

Mr, Dixon asked Mr, Harvey where the nearest alumimum plant was located that was

using thé Soderberg method.




Lamymeet

e s trn

PERIITL TICOETN PR ey

s et 5 oA e

g T

At e, L b

e

T Y IS

R T SR

AL

kK Fa.i.mh.hwﬁ-.wﬁﬂgn NS R

ABLZ28

e

AT T,

* Mr. Harvey replied the Anaconda plant in Columbia Falls, Montana used the same

modified process,

Mr, Weét asked if the Montapa plant centrols were operating effectively.

Mr; Harvey stated that the company reports a flmoride removal of 95% efficiency

-and that they have bad ne air pollution difﬁéulty whatsoever,

Mr. Legault explained that there is a limit to the controls which Harvey Alwninum
can provide since the equipment maﬁufactureré will guarantee removal efficiencies
to a set valne but that the company anticipates removal of about 95% using the.

controls described in the plans. and specifications,

.*The Chairman stated the Authority should accept the plans and specifications. for .
review and that the Authority should deelde whether or not to send a representative

‘to visit a sinmilar plant in Montans,

Mr, West stated that. the determination of whether livestock or agriculture is being
injured requires.technical study and he questioned whether a oné-two day visit by
a staff mepber would be worthwhile, _

Dr, Erickson stated that a staff member would not be sent unless the trip woqld
produce worthwhile and informative data since it was very diffieult to obtain state

funds for ont-of-state travel.

MO’I‘IOI?I RE: The Dalles, Harvey Hachinc—; Company,

It was MOVED by Dr, Erickson and seccnded by Mr, Dixon and carried that the plans
and specificatiens submitted by the compary be consiﬁered by the Authority after
the staff bad completed its review and that a staff member be authorized to visit :
the Anaconda mill in Montaqa enly if necessary.

MULTNOMAH COUNTY: Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company.

The Chairman called on W. J. Whitsell to summarize the staff activities reparding
the investigation of dust deposition near the Pacifie C;rbide and Alley Company's

plant, Mr, Whitsell state;:lr-ﬂfl,hat the staff began work in April 1955 after receiving

a letter-petition from Western Auto Supply Company complaining of lime dust depositien

on automobiles and merchandise, Several field investigations since that time have

307




308

. et e

. been conducted and-the Pacific Carbide and’ #11oys Company had ‘been advised of

the results whtch*-"-showéd‘"*that"smm‘ meisance conditions existed and recom— -

mendations’ for control installations wére made by the Anthority in October 1955.7

Tn November 1955 the company présented plans for a control installation which was
completed in February 1956, He reported that complaints were subssquently received
from Morrisen 01l Company that wet materisl was being deposited. He stated that

on November 30, 1956 a 1et£er was sent to Pacific Carbide and Alley Company calling

attention to progressive decline in colléction efficiency as shéwn by fallout

- sampling resulis obtained from a nearby station.
- Mr, Whijtsejl stated that maintenance pi'oblems with theé comtrol eguipment have ‘been

" persistant and fallout sampling results. have contimied to show values considerabl ¥

above the maximum permissible amount for an. industrial area, - The substantial amount
of lime present in the fallout makes it more objectionable. )

Tt is recommended that the company be directed to proceed with additional controls
which will result in a substantial reductien. in emissions and that the Air Pol-~
Jution Ap’thority 's staff be consulted in the development of these plans and thatr
stack'éa:npling studies be completed by the company,

Mr. T. J. Waters of Pacific Carbide stated that he believed the chremslogical

. history was very correct; that if is a difficult process m‘a.‘king:g:arbide let alone

¢ollecting the dust produced, -He felt bis company had made considerable progress
in collecting the dust durihg the past few years, He statéd that over two years

ago they had complaints from Western 'Auté Aupply Confpany tut none have been received
recently even though the control. system is not performing as well as it should.

He stated that ;l-.he Morrison 011 Company was loécated just south ef the .eafbide plant

and he agreed that Mr, Morxiison has a just cmnp]_a‘:lrit. -

~ Mr, Waters stated they were over-whelmed by the dust in thé. furnace which has to

be removed and that they de have water sprays installed in the stack which are
very difficult to keep operating effectively, He explained that there seems to

be no way to measure their performance but he estimated the deposition of dust

“is about 90% effective in their dust removal., Mr, Waters explained that it is




vt el 7 G

et v e

i e e b e

g it

RELSS G bt

2T IRA T

LA SN

TR

P A 2

{228

{95

-

f

prr—r—

=

worse at times when the wind is blowing in the right direction and a mist 15

mixed with the Iime. Ee bVelisved ‘that their problem now is to contrcl the mist
and the company did not lknow ;}u-st how this would be accomplished, whether taller
st'acks_'wouid? help, burning the sprays down or just what wonld rectify this bhaffling
problem, |

Ho' stated that they had ebtained advice from other carbide companies but’ for the

t.ype of furnace installed and the raw material available there is no known safe

and sure method to cellect the dust., ' He added that if there were available a dust.

collector wh:.ch was safe and efficient the company would purchase it.
The Chairman asked whether or not an electrostatic precipitator would be of any

use in tids particular type of problem,

Mr, Hatchard stated that he was not acquainted with the use of an electrostatic

precipitator on-a carbide furnace discharge but the staff was familiar with the

control of dust from the calcium carbide furnace at the Electromefallxirgical plant.

. He explained that several years age there was a largé area of north Portland.

experiencing heavy'fa_‘tlout but that this miisance has been removed after instal-

- lation of a.covered furnace and centrifigal type water scrubber at Electrometallurgical

plant.,

Hr Waters stated they know Tittle about Electrometa:llurgical operations since no
information is made publiec.

Mr, Hatchard, stated that theystaff was not familiar with other dust conirol instal-
latiens at ealeiuvm carbide p_]_.anté in other parts of the country, however, the staff

was aware of considerable activity by industry assoclations in other fields.

.Mr, Waters replied. that there are only four carblde producers other than Union

Carbide and Alloy and there is free exchange of information between the four but |
thers is no formal industry association.

The Cheirman inquired if there was any pessibility of getting data through Public -
Health Service. - |

Mr. Hatchard stated that the Pyblic Health Serv:l.ce, Cormmni ty Air Pollution Program,

. does provide technical advice and assistance where problems are difficult and 1ocal




310
resources are not adequate, -
| The” Chairman asked Mr, ‘Waters if he had contacted Publie! Health‘,ser"u“‘icel for in
fnmatiop?gfﬁ?é“partiwlar probXentz:- o T : S . ' [""}
-~ My, Waters stated he has been in coritact with Public. Health Service during the
past years,
Mr,-Hatchard added that there is increasing activity by many ehgineéring- and re-
search groups; that there are several éo@rces of Federal funds for ér'—:gi.neering
study and develcpmeht. Mr. Hatchard stated. that a considerable amount ‘of time
could be saved by utilizing engineerihg*studj methods rather than 2 trial «':«lmi= ‘errpr
- process, He stated that almost any problem of partieulate matter control can
satisfactorily be solved by aprlication of‘kncwﬁ'eggineeriﬁg facts. -
The Ghairman stated that it was his apinion that thls partioular situation, in the
past; had not been conféorming to the state laws or regulations and that the problem
is not- solved and that a satisfactory seolution is needed"' A
Dr, Brickson said it was his opinion that we. needed to know what contrals ‘can be . { B
Anstituted and suggested that we explore with Pyblie Health Semce for agditional { .
controls and also tkat the industry do t.hm.r part in making studies, Dr, .Eric:kson
suggested that Mr. Waters cooperate with t,he staff and obtain additional information
then get fogether with the findings snd work out an answer to the problem. »
It was eoncluded by the Chairman that this problem be haz;dled as sugge_éted and
' the company and staff present progress reports at the next meetingi
- :MUNICIPA-L ATR POLLUTION ACTIVITIES: Pugene, Portland and ¥lamath Fallsy

The. Chairman requested Mr. Hatchard to give a report on the progress towér‘-ds the
development of municipal control programs. in Pugene, Portland and Klamath F‘alls.
PBugene Mr. Hatchard stated that the eity of Fugene had adopted a municipal
air pollntion ordinance in May 1956 and that the sontrel provisions in the ordinance
‘were equivalen‘.h to those centained in the Authority's regulations, He explained
that the effective date for.fhe control repulations in Fugene was Jamuary 1,1958 i
and that the city mdget for fiscal year 1958 provided for the employment of an "

individual. te work full time developing the city program beginninngeptembér 1,1957.




e .

dr o o

A oy

SEh ks

SAT e

I A R

bbbl =2 e i S L o E U I T AR LD BT
K

T S Nl ph b e

Air Pollution Autherity.

311

‘Hé reported that area air sampling"‘:'activities, in Eugene have been contimed ‘in

cooperation with the city and there was now avallable considerable dats regarding .

" particle fallout and the concentration of suspended particulate matter,

Portland Mr, Hatchard reported that a member of the Authority's staff had
continued to mest with the City of Portland Air Pgllution Committee to dssist with
the investig'atién of specific complaints, when requests are received from the

Portland Health Bureau, and to participate in area air sampling activities., He

A explained that the major problem in expanding the mumicipal air po]lutieﬁ program

has been the difficulty to obtain authorization for a minimum budget to employ a

technical staff and to purchase alr sanpling aﬁd- a_na]ytical equipment, He reporited
that the q.;ity of Portland's alr pollution advisory committee had submitted urgent
requests for budgetary approval and had appeared as a committee of the whole before
Mayor Schrunk and Commissioners Bema arid Boody. Mr. Hatchard stated that the city
officials had indicated that appfavéil wenld be given just assoon as budgetary
restﬁétions allowed and that the failure ef the salaries measure on the Ngvember
1956 -general election had creaﬁed the need te reduce exiéting pr;agrams and to
restrict ne# ;nuniciéal activities,

Xlamath Falls  Mr. Hatchard stated that the city of Klamath Falls in pre-
paring a revised air pollution c&ntrol ordinance and that Mr, Mark Westling, Public
Works Consultant, Ieague of Oregon Citieé. and a representative of the Aathority's
staff met with the City Council to discuss the proposed ordinance, He explained
that several revisions were recomn'xended and that at the present time the city
attorney is incorpeorating these recommendations into the proposed ordimance.

The Chaimman requested that a letter from Dr. T. L. Meador, Health Offieer, City
of Portland, éat_.ed June 17, 1957 be read in which he requested assistance from the ‘
The Chairman stated that the Authority had received similar r;ec'p;ests in plrevious

years and that it has been the poliey of the Authority to cooperate and. assist

-nmnicipalities in developing loeal progi‘ams but not to assign any staff members

to any particular city.




MOTION RE: MONICIPAL AIR POILUTIF)N 'AC‘I‘IVITI_ES:
It was MOVED by Mr, Dixon and isacoz.:ded by Mr. West and carried that ‘the Authority
acknowledge recelpt of the letter of June 17; fron D;;._Meador and reply that the
Air Pollution Authority would accomplish the follewing:
. 1, Continue and increase area sampling in APortland.‘
2. Secure additional information on the fallout values of particulate matter
' in Portland cempared to mral areas and the metropolltan area, and assist
wit'h the evalunation of these v.alu_es. ‘aut that no engineer counld be assigned
to the Portland Health Burean.

GAEBAGE AND REFUSE DTSPOSAL

The Chajrman requested .the Secretary to revi.ew Senate BA11 424 relating to regu-~
lation eof garbage and refuse dumps by County Health Departments. The Seeretary
stated the Authority had reiéeivc-_:d a letter dated May 24, 19l57‘ from Mr, J. R.ijdston,
Multnomah County Sanitary Engineer, 'requestipg the Air Pellution Anthority te submj.t
recomendations- concerning the prevention and contrel of air pollution from refuse
dumps.

Th;a Chairman asked how soon the staff could start this study.’

My, Hatchard replied that the A_.utherity had ‘begun cellecting information frem
agencies and that there is a general eﬁ‘o:;t going on to controllbur-ning-}emse
dumps, Mr. Hatchard indicated that within a mlontb the staff could have a draft

of the recommendations prepared,

The Chairman requested that these recommendations be mailed to the menbers of the _
Authority for study. | .-

The Secretary replied that @hig wguld be. done,

APPLICATYON FOR PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE DEMONSTRATION PROJECT GRANTSA -

The Secretary explained that an application fon a demor_lsi.:ration projeqt gx"a.nt
mnder the provisions of Public Law 159 was made by the Engineering Ebcperiment
Statian, Oregon State College which provided for a waste wood burner’ ‘study.
The Chairman requ'e‘sted Bean Popevich of Oregen State College, who ig directing

the project, te report on activities,




313
Dean M. Popovich stated that the three cbjectives outlined in the study were -
as follows: . - ' ' '
g i . 1., Study several typical types of burners presently In use and determine
g . . .
rates of loading which would aliow satisfactory operation with a minimmm

S

amount of falleut.

2. Complete surveys of incinerators to obtain data for re-design of burmers

4 if" necessary,
i3

| % __ 3. Make an ecenomic survey with the Oregon Product Laboratories to show the
1 ?M\ economics of wood waste utilization cozlﬁ)ared'wit:.h costs of burning,

* He stated that at the present time a 50 foot burner at the Swanson Lumber Miil

| . 4in Springfield was being 'équippe& to begin sampling measurements, He explained
 that this is the first of several burners which will be studiéd this surmer; that
-j: two i.nstf‘uc_t’o;-s from the-: college staff have been employed for this work and that
; Cregon Forest Product;.s Laboratories and the Authority were providing coqperé.tive
f E— assistance, | ‘ v

éj e The Seeretary thanked Dean Popovich for thé excellent cooperation by the Engineer-
? ing Experiment Station. A

f; ' The Chairman requested the Secretary to report on the status of the suggested

g - demonstration project for fluoride study by the Agricultural Experiment Station.
{32 Oregon State Comlege. l

%1 . The Secretary stated that the staff was authorized by the Air Pollution Authority
j at the last meeting te lnvestigate the fleasibility of incréasing fluoride studiés.
i He stated that F.E Price, Director, Oregon State College Agriculturél ‘Experiment
E Station, had advised that the fluoride studies be continued at present levels and
c no expansion be made because of the limited area in 'OIregon where agricultural

: injury is ‘caused by fluoride concentrations and becsmse of the large mmber of

f £ variables invelved. 7

: i " The Sec;retary explained that the staff has been collecting data regarding the

fluoride concentratien in air near alJuminum reduction plants and the Agricultural

ot e R SEEKE




e ey 2 e e

[

_advising that rulticlone cinder control units womld be installed in boilers: -

Experiment’ S}',ation-’ﬁas cb¥ained finoride data from follage samples from statiens
néar-aluhﬁ_num plants. He pointed out that evaTuation af this data may indicate

some’ maxinom and ‘minimm relationships, ' The Authority members indicated that o i
these studies: should be continued at prése':nt levels, l
STAFF REPORTS: EASTSIDE, EMPTRE, NORTH ATBANY

Eastside, Georgia-Pacific Cerporation!s Coos Bay ‘ﬁivision

-The Chalirman requested Hr.' Hatchard to report on the progre.s$ of the Ceorgia-

Pacific Corporation on the installation of ecinder control equipme:gt';te- correct

the excessive deposition in the City of Eastside, -

Mr, Ha}ttcha_rd— stated that at the last Auéhority meeting the Géorgia-Pacific Corp—
oration had armounced plans for the installation of cinder control eduipment in
*i;he hog fuel fired steam plant at their Coos Bay mill. He explained that the mill

is located in .the southeast part of Coos Bay and publiec muisance coiditions were

being created in the city of Eastside which is located 1/4 mile rorth of the mill.

He stated that the Georgia-Pacific Corperation had subsequently submitted plans

rumbers 5, 6, 7 and 8, He stated that the plan had been tentatively approved with

the understanding that if the changes in the steam plant and the installation of

collectors en the four boilers do not satisfactorily reduce the cinder and flyask

deposition in Eastside that the company womld then provide additional control for the

~ remaining four beiler units,

. He.stated that the installation of the collectors was ‘started during the week &f

June 17, and that there would be a delay in the project completion date since it
bad been necessary te change the size of the cinder fans!ﬁ He explained that the
delivery date of the fans is now August Xst, and it was expected that the project
would bé completed by the end of Angust T e S

Mr, Hatchard reported that pulp chipping equipment had been.installed in the Coos

Bay mill and that the company had started shipping chips to the kraft mill now

under construction in Toledo,  He stated that the company plenned to install ad-

diiieﬁal chipping capacity and that the chief engineer reported that by the end




315

of this year the mill wood! waste burnér would be needed for intermitternt
operation only.

Empire, Cape Arago Iummbér Company -
k ) The Chalrman directed Mr. Whitsell to swmarizeé the activities related to the in-

5 i e

stallation of cinder controls at the Cape Arago Lumber Company.

Mr, Whitsell stated that last year, it will be recalled, the Authority cited -

RS it

Mr. D. H, Miller to Cape Arago Lumber Conpany, Empire, to a public hearing regard..

! on ing the correction of public malsances in Empire 'caﬁsed by the depositien of an
RN, ' : .

B0 . Jexecessive quantity of cinders and flyash, Mp, Whitsell stated that the company

g o

:r . .decided to install controls and early this year the first of two units was completed
13 ., -

on ene of the two steam beilers, ‘He reported that the second wnit is seheduled
3 ) '
i to be installed during the seasonal shmtdewn: after July 8th.

Mr. Whitsell stated that he had inspected the first installation and there was

Bl s RS

doubt that a considerable amount of cinders were being collected and returned to

e

the boiler. However, be pointed out that a-waste bmrner still operates near the

':‘“\
| E steam plant which contributes consliderable quantities of cinder and sawdust te

the area,
He indicated- that the cinder contrel installations will remove a greater part of

] : einders deposited in the downtown area,

North Albany, Western Kraft Corporation

The Chairman requested My, H. W, Merryman to. report on the status of odor controls
at Western Kraft Mjll located morth of Albany.

Mr, Merryman said he would report on the area odor surveys and cbservations and

T R L sty

il

. conferences with Western Kraft officials which were the outcome of the report made
. by the staff July 25, 1956 _He stated the chief recommendations from the odor

| _ ‘. _ surveyé and conferences with. complainants was that additional oder ccntrél faeil~
ities be installed before the plant expansion was in productien. Mr. Merryman stated

that the company had completed the installatien of several improvements towards the

2- ‘. tet
P E— .
4 1
i

compliance with this :ecomehdation\. He explained that additional condensors and

evaporaters had been installed and that quifié&ions were completed on the lime

g T PR e e LR THE ALY

e, T SR - - . —— ; Te e an e s oy




316

kiln recovery ef flueﬁt.u'r‘rﬂ.ch previously had resulted in reduced visib:‘l,lity.

on 0.5, Highway 99 and was also the source of some odor. Mr.Merryman stated

that the #hnagement is developing plans for additional comtrol of digestor {7
blow and relief gases since further tfeatment ‘of this.discharge was necessary. N
He said that tt;e Anthority ‘had not received additional complaints daring the past
éeveral Vmontbs. however, it should be understoed that the'previous comﬁlaix—:ants

have been informed that the company and the Authority's staff are working towards

the improvement of the odor conditiens,

Mr, Merryman added that another céntrel wrtt had been installed t’an'the; black liquor
recovery béiler and that he had visited the plant ia“st Seturday biit 11;.' was difficult
to establish whether significant odot reduction my have occurred.

He stated that the staff recomended that area odor sur'veys be contimmed to evaluate

the odor conditions now that the increased plant production is under way and that

‘the compary be requested to submit ‘plans and spécifica'bions deseribing the in-

stallation of additional odor cortrol facilities and when the projects would be -

completed, ' : - - - o

'The Secretary read a letter dated July 20, from Western Kraft Corporaticm in

which théy acknowledged thé Authority's invitation to attend today's meéting and
adv:.sed that there was mo additional information regarding their activities which

had not already been submitted

- Br. Erickson asked Mr, Hatchard if the staff comment-- that.the plaizs and specifi-

cations for odor control installations at the Toledo kraft mill being equivalent

to other recently constructed mills - included the Weatern Kraft mill

Mr, Hatchard mplied%mo - the staff meant kraft mills- in other states, He ahplained
that the Toledo mill will be provided with pulp dgestor blow and relief gas
contyols for conaensible énd'non-candénsible con-rponénts; He indicated that the
Toledo kraft mill will begin production with the odor control facilities the staff

expects will eventnally be completed at Western Kraft.

e i,

...... P, e g TR T = gy L R AT Y e e R b ke e s A ¢ - et b g m - ot o1l e e e e e bt e



g

Forhoguiuedien, st s S N s

o aler sec e Rt i

i

U,

N i i SRt

el s d v e

A s At

P ST Lk L LRt o e ey

o

LTI TI R e

i o S 2 T

O ¢]
N

e,
[t

Lol
e

- Dr, Ericksoﬁ'asked if the Westemn Kraft Cel;porétiéﬁ “had, plans for sdor controi

facilities 3n addition to what is now in use,

Mr. Hatebard replied that Mr. R. O. Beatty, Ass't. to the President,Wesfém'Kréft
Corpor_ation indicated that during the yaér-of 1957 that the cempany had anthorized
i-nstaliatioﬁ of a wnit to remove the conder;sible vapors which wouid be cperating
about December 1957 and that it was their plan to install a secéndary odor comtrel
which woﬁd treat the digestor blew and relief non-condensible discharges and
completion was expected in 1958, S ‘_ _ S :
Dr. Erickson stated that he had received more complaints personally regarding the

odors from Western Kraft mill than any other 1:;1ant in the state of Orsgen. He said

" that Western Kraft showld install any equipment that is available at the earliest

possible time to eliminate thls severe pollﬁtion situation, He explained. that
tourists coming into Oregon certainly would get a poor mpréss'ioh'of the state

with this plant located adjacent to U.S. Highway 99.

Mr. Hatehard stated that in the staff's report dated. July 25, 1956 the recommendation
was made to the company that tﬁe odorAcontrdl facilities be complet.éd and installed
in time to serve the expanded plant capaeity, From the staff's meetings with the
contpaz;:y and the technical staff it was.understood that the delay in completing all
of the controls was caused by economic factors. He said that éo far as the
éonnplainants and City Councils are concemgd thet it would be helpfml to have

speéific' dates when the steps of odor control installations will be completed, He

explained that the company had been very helpful in keeping the staff advised re-

garding the installations completed and their general plans for future controls,
The Chairman wished to ]mo‘w if the plant was now eperating at the greater capacity.

My, Hatchard repned yes.

'Hr Dixon suggested that the Secretary write to -Western Kraft and refer to the report

of July 25, 1956 .at which time it was recommended that they install contrels before
Inereasing the production; that we req;1é5t specific dates when the additional controls
would be completed and at the same time call toltheir attention the complaints and

that the company should realize that the Anthority requires a definite plan,

TR T e = v e E ey mm % A R ST AR ATTT e 6 8 % e me T AT mn m mAma ¥ R e aE T AT T i £ =ty e, R e




]

318

The Chaiman“asked thie menbers if they did not Feel théy shoild eite Western
Kraft to appear before the Authority in.a publie hearing-a.‘ -

Dr. Erickson stated he belleved that a hearing shonld be arranged to formulate

-an understanding as to when the additional controls will be'installed.

Mr, Dixon asked if it would be proper to instruct Mr, Burt, Special Ass't At-
torney Gemeral, to invite them to appear.

MOTION RE: Odor control at Western EKraft Mill, North Albany

It was MOVED by Dr. Erickson and seconded by Mr. Dixon and carried that .the Au-

l thority take necessary steps to call a public hearing and have Western Kraft show

cause why an order should not be issued to abate this type of air pollution in
conformance with state statutes,

PLANNING AND ZONDIG_ AGENCTES REGULATIONS

Mr, W. L: Myllenbeck, Plamming Consultant, Beaverton, Oregon ;tgted that recently

ke has done industrial econsulting and gl"a:nning with the cities of Vancouver and

Beaverton; and that Vancouver had been urged to write regulations on air pollution.

Mr, Myllenbeck stated that the zoming regulations which limit what type of
Andustries: could “locate- in ‘cejrt'a'hr"-part's"-'of' “+the ety are -out-of- date’ as many -of - -
the-::new ﬁwﬁﬁal?z=ams-'~am"-&tt'ractivre". « M, ‘-"Myl—lénbeek— -added ‘that -there -sheuld " -
be ;3~ s‘sé't- of “standards prepared whichan 'individnai industry must meet to be able
to. operate at -a-particular - location.. - '

My, Myllenbeck stated that representatives of planming and zoning agencies in

. metropolitan Portland have worked with Mr. Hatehard and others in different regul-

_-atory activities to get information on just hew to approach the formulation of |

planning and zoning regulations, and the use of scme types of controls, He explained

. that his group was concerned with the proper regulation of community growth to

p'revent‘--aif pollution preblems, He stated that attempts to gather informatien

throughout the country showed that 1t was difficult to obbain, but if appropri;te
regulations ﬁei'-e" available various cities and counties eould -adopt plaming zmd [
zoning rt;gﬁlations beneficlal té the State Air Pollution Authority. He also -

stated h_‘a'had‘talked with various ageneies hoping to-wuse them a's‘censulﬁing

B e e T e — T et e i ey R £ TR, S S e i e S e £ e 8 & T4 1 e s iy e e e . e



R T

LA e i

§
b3

N

e

AB1228

D e I e

i iy

bt an et e

SRR

Homatet S e werdiey

o

P LR A ¢ o SR E A et s

AL X LA

i

2 Fh&m:‘:a‘mt A e i et e T R N b 5

319
resources so that all’ facts may be submitted and 4 report would then be supplied
from the consulting agencies to guide the planning:commission. ﬁr."l?fyllenbeck
concluded by saying that there is so very mch ,res‘earch_ to be done on this subject
and would greatly appreciate having the assistance and cooperation of the Air Pol-

Tution Authority,

Hr.- Hatchard stated that there were several referencés in thé statute to the pre-
vention of air pollution; and that the staff was not satisfied that emough was .
be1ng done tewards the preventlen of air pollntion problems. He explained that a
part 01’ the prevention work could be. handled through planning and zZoning agencies,
'if additional regulaticns were avai.‘[able for planning groups, He said the staff was

'Goncerned over the -19ngth of time it would take te fom'mlate the regulations since

at Ii)resent time the staff had been able to complete regulations onfiy for smoke dis- '

charge, particulate matter and lime dust.

The Chairman stated that Mr, Myllenbeck would like to have additional air pollution
repulations promptly and the staff has been Working towards ‘this objective but
there was no immediate prospect of coméle'ting the preject, He stated one of the
major steps was adopting the initial standards in December 1956 since some of

these regulations are’ performance- standards, He stated the staff should proceed

' 4s rapidly as time would permit since this program is cme of utmost importance.

Mr, P:V‘_llenbeék stated that there was the pessibility of obtaining grants-in-aid
under thé provisions of Public Law 150 and such a project would be a benefit to

all cities and counties in the state.

- The Chairman suggested that the grani-in-air projeet be investigated further,

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS:

Budget 1957 — 50

- The budget for fiscal year 195?-_59 biennium was reviewed by the Secretary and

‘the Secretary stated that beecause oi‘ a proposed rovision in the compensation plan

the salary figures Wo‘llld have te be revised,

Chanp:es in Rgmlationﬁ ‘

The Secretary reviewed several minor charges made in the regxﬂations and stated

P s

o e S et LT TE = A TR e e




1 320

" -the staff tfould Tike approval for those chanpes so the regmlations can be filed
with the Secretary of Statey

Tt was MOVED by Mr. Dixon and seconded by Mr, West and carried to-adopt. the
revisions as described by the Secretary. ‘

.Pi'opg'sed field training course,

ﬁx-;_ Hatcharﬂ report.ed that the Public Health Sérrice, Robert A. Taft Sa:ﬁ:t%ary
Enéineerin'gﬂegter, had been presenting courses on several }g;basesl of air pollution
study, research, céntreol and administration at their headguarters, Qincjl.nna_ti‘_‘,:@:io
since 1955. He explained that the first field eourse on MCommunity Alr Pollutien®
would be held in Tacoma, Washington under the local sponsorship of the Washingtan
- Dgpartment of Health and the Oregon.Air Pollution Authority. He stated that the
course instructors would be provided by the Taft Center, ‘
He reported that invitations were Eeing sent to im?ustries. vublic health agencies,
'eolleges and universities and control agencies, He stated .i:hat an enrellment of
75 was expected, '
He requested epproval of the Autherity to send as many staff members, inclnd:l.ng
Adistrict engineers, as the work schedule would allow,
The Chairman suggested and recommended that all the staff members who ean be spared
attend the £ield course in Tacoma, Washington Awgust 22-24, 1957,

ther staﬁ‘ travel

" The Chairman requested corments by the members regarding staff travel to the

aluminmum mill in Columbia Falls, Montana apd the kraft pulp mill in P-hssoula-,
Me‘)ntanai | | - -

Mr. Dixon stated he did not see ﬁat would be gained sir;ce what the steff is se'ek-
ing is performance and the company's :‘.ni‘ornation would have to -be obtained,

Dr. Eri.ckson added that, perhaps it would be of value to visi.t the area, talk to the
‘ officials and - res::.dents in the area and ]istm to their complaints, ‘ A

‘The Chairman stated that inasmich as Harvey- Aluminmn operaticm 1s not scheduled

to start until 1958 perha.ps then it would be advisable to hav-e a stai‘f member make

.._.._.“,,,___\




228

AR

gt g b e

T R B

o

391

a visit to another plant and that perhaps the two plants might be visited on
one trip. ‘ »
It was suggested by the Chairman that this matter be tabled and reconsidered at

a later time this year,

Mr. Mxen stated this was agyreeable,

NEW. COMPLAINTS

Mulinomsh County Re: Smoke and flyash from urhing vehn.cle bodies at
" Ben's Auto Wrecking Yard,

~ The Chairman stated that perhaps this complaint would be covered by SB-424,
The Secretary said the complalint had been acknvwledged by letter and that an
investigation was pmmised

Maltnomsh County Re: Smoke and odor from burning refuse at Portland Meadows.

North Bend Re: Cinder and flyash deposition from Menasha Plywood Corporation.
Mr, Willard Friesen, owner, City Center Motel, letter concerning tﬁe defosition
éf' Qindei;s was read by the Secretary. Mr. Friesen wa‘s advised that the staff
, would fiake an -investigation when a represemtative was in North Bend,

Myltnomsh County Re: Rumes from Silver Plating Comparg.

The Secretary read a letter from Mrs, Carmen 'Elfving regarding fumes from

the Silver Piating Company and the Secretary stated that the complaint had

been acknowledged and mVes.tigation will bé made as soon as commitments will

allmi".

DATE FOR THE NEXT MEETING

The date for the next meeting was set at the call of the Chairman,
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:15 P.M,

Respectfully submitted,

' CURTTSS Mlv}ﬁg: Jr. %ecretary

- Oregon State -Air Pollution Authority




